

Professor (Dr)

Edna Erez



- Professor (Full), Department of Criminology, Law, and Justice
- University of Illinois Chicago, USA

Education

- LL.B. Law Faculty, Hebrew University of Jerusalem
- MA Criminology, University of Pennsylvania
- PhD Sociology, University of Pennsylvania

Experience

- University of Illinois Chicago (2007-present)
- Kent State University [1983-2006]
- University of Southern California (1980-1982)

Biography

Professor Erez has a law degree (LL.B.) from the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, and MA in Criminology and PhD in Sociology from the University of Pennsylvania. She received over two million dollars in state and federal grants in the U.S. and overseas to study victims in the criminal justice system, the use of technology in criminal justice, and terrorism-related topics. Dr. Erez was a visiting professor or research fellow in universities and research centers in Australia, Germany, Poland, India, and Israel. Her publication record includes over 120 articles, book chapters and research reports. She is the past editor of Justice Quarterly and currently serves as Co-Editor of the International Review of Victimology. Professor Erez is Co-Chief Editor of Oxford Research Encyclopedia International Criminology and she also serves on editorial boards of several other scholarly journals in victimology, criminology, and legal studies. Her current research interests include victim participation in justice, violence against women including immigrant/migrant women, women in mixed relationships, and gender and terrorism.